From:

Sent: streda 3. Unora 2021 15:48

To:

Subject: Objednavka 7721430079 Kovovyroba Svoboda

Attachments: Vseobecné obchodni podminky HiLASE.pdf; 7721430079 Kovovyroba
Svoboda_podpis.pdf

Doty der I

V pfiloze Vam zasilame objedndvku na zbozi z nize uvedené nabidky.
Prosim o potvrzeni ptijeti Objednavky a uvedeni data dodani.
Dékuji za spolupraci.

Manazer nakupu

Se

HIiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile:
Phone: (+420) 314 007 756
E-mail:
Web: www.hilase.cz

Tento email se vSemi prilohami a obsazenymi informacemi je divérny a urcen vyhradné a jen adresétovi. Pokud jste jej obdrZeli nedopatienim a nebyl vam urcen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouZiti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy ¢i jeji ¢asti je pFisné zakazano.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného ndvrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message,
either in whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, neither the acceptance of a proposal to
conclude a contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability of the part of FZU AV CR, v.v.i

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:55 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Request quotation

Hello, we are sending price offer.



Teflon-coated parts are offered only with anodizing.
Even Teflon coating inquire try and offer it additionally.
Thank you for your inquiry.

19.01.2021

Parts name Serial number Qty.

Rotation Axis HiLase007013 3
Fiber Stand HiLase009398 6
Angle Aligner HiLase009399 8
PBS Holder HiLase009400 2
PBS Stand HiLase009401 2
PBS Aligner HiLase009402 2
Rotator Stand HiLase009404 8
Rotator Cap HiLase009405 8
Rotation Axis HiLase009408 10
Tilted Rotation Stand HiLase009409 2
Alignment Target HiLase009410 3
Base Plate HiLase009411 2
Motor Stand HiLase009441 2
Motor Attachment HiLase009442 4
Collimator Clamp HiLase009443 6
Bearing Holder HiLase009445 8
Mirror Holder HiLase009447 2
Mirror Slider HiLase009449 2
Mirror Holder HiLase009454 2
Main Body HiLase009477 1
Top Cover HiLase009479 1
Optics Cover HiLase009480 2
Isolator Holder HiLase009669 2
Top Cover HiLase009695 1
Main Body HiLase009696 1

celkova cena

delivery date:

Best regards. Svoboda
pozdravem,

Jednatel
ﬂ KOVO
SVYOBO0A,

KOVOVYROBA SVOBODA, s.r.o. | Hofovi¢ky 24, 270 04 Hofesedly

wwnw kovosvobod.c: | I

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:05 PM

Subject: RE: Request quotation






